Vic (LKKAuto)

From: sirina@successunited.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 3 January, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fwd: LoD - GBG 1349C / SKH 833R /DoA 11.4.19
Attachments: LoD.pdf; Surveyor's Finalised.pdf

Hi Vic

We refer to our above LoD.

KlIndly advise status.

Thank You.
Best Regards,
Sirina Soon

Senior Claims Executive
Mobile: +65 9223 6288

SUCCESS UNITED PTE LTD

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-33 / #02-29

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

Singapore 417921

Tel: 6746 1515  Fax: 6748 5015

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: sirina @successunited.com.sg <sirina@successunited.com.sg>
Date: Fri, Nov 22, 2019 at 12:00 PM

Subject: LoD - GBG 1349C / SKH 833R /DoA 11.4.19

To: Vic <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>

Hi Vic

Reference to our earlier tele-conversation, attached herein our LOD and the requested surveyor's
marking/finalisation for your action.

Appreciate your attention.

Thank You.
Best Regards,
Sirina Soon

Senior Claims Executive
Mobile: +65 9223 6288

SUCCESS UNITED PTELTD
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-33 / #02-29

Kaki Bukit AutoHub



Singapore 417921
Tel: 6746 1515  Fax: 6748 5015



